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. (916) 445-3076 

May 31, 1978 
I. 

Mr. William C. Lynch 
SacrArnento Cowity Assessor
827 7th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Attention: Mr. , Chief 
Assessment Administration 

";<, . : 
._, ' 

Dear Mr. Franco: 

You recently requested our opinion on the availability 
of the homeowners' property tax exemption for 

for the years 1974, 1975, 1976, and 1977 in the 
absence of a filing for the exemption. It is our opinion that 
the exemption should not be granted. · 

For purposes of analysis we must start with Section 6 
•.1f Article XIII of the State Constitution. This provides that 
the failu..re to file a claim in the manner provided by law shall 
be deemed a waiver of exemption. Section 253~5 of the Revenue 
and Taxation Code provides that persons claiming the homeowners' 
exemption shall submit an affidavit to the assessor. Section 
253.5 also provides that the clair:i shall be filed in 1974-75 a.~d 
after that need not be filed annually. Section 255.3 of t~e 
Revenue and 'l'axaticn Code provides that the a:;sessor shall mail 
a claim forr~ to any person receiving the exemption in 1973-74 
for 1974-75. However, section 255.3(c) gives a clear indication 
of the intent that the failure to receive such a form shall not 
excuse the person from filing the affidavit. ~hese sections 
ta.ken together must be construed as prohibiting the granting 
of the exemption without the required filing by the taxpayer. 

The fact ~,at the assessor should have approved the 
1973-74 claim does not relieve l-1r. PlcDsas from filing the 
required affidavit. This is especially tr~e in view of the fact 
that Mr. had notice he was not receiving tJ1e hor::eowners' 
exemption fro~ his tax bill. These circ\ll!lstances dictate t.:~at 
the exemption not be allowed. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert D. Milam 
RDM: £1,1 Tax Counsel 
cc, Hr. 

Senator Rodda's Office 



(916) 445-3076 

Scpte:cber 18, 1978 

Dear Mr. 

I am sorry that I am unable to co~e to a conclusion 
different from t..~e one I came to in May regarding your home­
owners' exemption. 

Even if the assessor's office were totallz at fault 
for your predicament, it would be difficult to interpret tho 
law to allow you the exel:lption. 1:owevcr, you must assu.'":18 some 
responaibility for the failure of communication \·'1th tho 
assessor's office b~cause you filed late in 1973-74, you failed 
to respond to the :-:ay 1974 l~tte.r infor.tlng you of the change 
in ~"la 1973-7•4• exemption claim, a.."ld you have been receiving a 
copy of your tax bill since 1975 indicating you were not 
receiving the hoL.eowners• exer..1ption. l:Vt:!.i."1 thQugh you st3te 
your bank paid the taxes and r~y have been nailed the 1974 notifi­
cation, this c~-mot rolieve you of ~~o ultL.93.te responsibility 
for not filing the clail:l for the hon:.eownera' exemption L"'l 
1974-75. 

I can see no way under the present law that I can 
conclude you are eligible for the homeo-.-ndrs' exemption for 
the 1974-75, 1975-76, and 1976-77 tax years. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert D. Milam 
'rax counsel 
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CCI Mr. 
Senator ~da's Office 

Mr. William C. Lynch 
Sacramento County Asae■sor 
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